Union Oil Company of California

M I D L A N D ‘ D I $ T R 1 C T

Area Cope 915 P.0. Box 671
MU 29731 500 N. MARIENFELD
July 26, 1967 Mmranp, TExas 79701

)5 -A2S-2ATE
RECEIVED

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission JUL 2 7 1957
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

) P
a ¥.5a

ARTES A, OFFICK
Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets

Gentlemen:

We have approximately 125 barrels of condensate in stock at our
Forni #1 well, Eddy County, New Mexico, which we need to move.

This condensate was produced during testing operations and the

well is now shut in waiting on a gas connection.

If this shipment meets your approval, The Permian Corporation
will purchase the condensate.
Yours very truly,
~
ON OIL COMPANY OF »2ALIFORNTA
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<" 3. F. Wilkinson
District Chief Clerk
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cc: Mr. L. G. Walker
Mr. Art Lewis
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